
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF DRAFT AGREEMENT FOR 

DEMOGRAPHIC AND PLANNING SERVICES [BG-Q] 
 
DATE: May 19, 2009 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Attached is the Johnston & Associates proposed agreement for Demographic and 
Planning Services for Ector County I.S.D. Attendance Zone Project.   
 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Johnston & Associates 
Demographic and Planning Services Attendance Zone Project as presented. 

 
************************ 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     Tonya Tillman, 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent for 

Business Operations 


